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November 2, 2020 

VIA US MAIL 

Jennifer Gallagher 
Director 
Department of Public Service 
111 N. Front St 
Columbus, OH 43215 

Re: Request for Release of Temporary Easement 

Dear Director Gallagher: 

I am writing to request release of a temporary easement for work performed on 
Hamilton Road and Central College Road in 2018.  The temporary easement is of record as 
Instrument No. 201812070165760, Recorder’s Office, Franklin County, Ohio.  I have attached a 
copy of the easement for reference. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information from me to release the 
temporary easement. 

Very truly yours, 

Jill S. Tangeman 
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